
Hay 5th, 1927.

Jane - F. C rowdy, Esc,,
Secretary to tho Governor General, 
Government Houso,
Ot tawa.

Dear Hr. G rowdy : -

I would like to bring it to 
tho notice of Fis Excellency the Governor General 
that around about the 25rd 
' 'hyte , fir Ernost iltrdn, ?rti >cof -June Fir Frederick 

soi Vebster, who 
ai" ' “s !-ri© 7,* oo d ro v il son Chair at a University 
iT. ales, and "r. John Dove will bo in Ottawa on 
tholr way to attend the Pacific Relations Con­
ference to be held in Honolulu in July, 
that we arc trying to imange that s strong 
Canadian delegation accompany then.

I nay say

I have heard fron the group 
mentioned above and they would like to have some 
conference with His Excellency if he should be in 
Ottawa at that time.
the 13rd and they propose spending the next threo 
or four days between ' uebec, Fontreal. Ottawa and 
Toronto.
will be in Ottawa at the time mentioned, and if so. 
will he grant an interviow to these delegates?

Yours faithfully,

They cannot arrive before

Fill you pleaso tell me if lis Excellency


